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DE!CROIT, THE BIGGEST S O  FAR -- AN EyEWI'pNEfjS ACCOUNT 

By Evelyn Sell 

["Things are  almost normal now, I' 
Evelyn Sell wrote August 1. "The curfew 
has been l i f t e d ,  l iquor is  being sold 
again and the Federal troops are w i t h -  
drawing. 

ning, schools are  back i n  session and 
some of the prisoners have been released. 
The pol i t ic ians  are bickering over who 
did what wrong and trying t o  dream up 
plans t o  avoid 'more Detroits. I "  

[What happened in Detroit and why? 
That question is  being asked a l l  over 
the world a s  "law and order" has been re- 
stored t o  the fou r th  largest  c i t y  i n  the 
United States. It was the biggest ghetto 
uprising in the three-year wave of re- 
vo l t s  and by far the cos t l i e s t  t o  the 
cap i t a l i s t  rulers .  

The following account was writ ten from 
the scene of the rebellion.] 

["Stores are open, buses are run- 

[Evelyn Se l l  is a Detroit resident. 

+ * *  

As I looked out of my tenth f loor  
apartment window, I could see black and 
grey clouds of smoke streaming up from 
every point on the horizon. Dull orange 
glows f lared up through the clouds. 

the integrated public housing project in 
which I l ive ,  I could see pale white rec- 
tangles and the darker shapes of the hu- 
man beings carrying them. 

A t  first I didn ' t  understand, but 
wi th in  moments it struck me: the people 
i n  the project were reclaiming i t e m s  from 
the furniture warehouse a half  block away. 

Ply neighbors were laughing and ex- 
claiming a t  the s ight  below. Suddenly a 
yellow-orange mass of flames shot up from 
the warehouse with the rumble and crackle 
of thunder and lightning. 

Harlem, Watts, Newark and countless other 
American c i t i e s .  

Below me, crossing the lawns of 

De t ro i t  had a t  l a s t  exploded l i ke  

Flames and reclaimed goods com- 
p le te ly  destroyed the myth tha t  Detroit 
was invulnerable t o  ghetto revol t  because 
of i t s  "enlightened police methods, I' 
"massive antipoverty program" and "good 
relat ions between white and Negro lead- 
ers .  I' 

Ever since the long hot summers 
began, Detroit o f f i c i a l s  boasted tha t  

they showed the nation how t o  avoid cost ly  
ghetto rebell ions.  

But they had only delayed the ex- 
plosion. They could not prevent it. 

Flames and fire-bombs l icked away 
the facade. Millions of d o l l a r s  are not 
enough t o  solve the overwhelming problems 
of t he  ghetto poor. 

The "responsible Negro leaders I' 
snuggled so  cosi ly  with the white power 
structure tha t  they were not i n  tune wi th ,  
had no control over and were unable t o  
speak f o r  the black masses. 

But the Detroit uprising did more 
than ju s t  pose a c r i s i s  f o r  the loca l  
power structure.  Since the "safest  c i ty"  
in the country exploded, no c i t y  can be 
immune. 

What could the national government 
do now t o  head o f f  more and graver c i v i l  
disorders? How could they fight t h e i r  w a r s  
abroad and the i r  w a r s  a t  home a t  the same 
time? 

We went shopping. One of the first 
things I noticed w a s  an o ld ,  torn couch 
placed neatly on the curb f o r  the garbage 
collector.  Lying on its faded pillows w a s  
a large,  empty white box $abeled: "Furni- 
ture -- Handle with Care. 

blacks and whites s tocking  up ior-tfie days 
t o  come. 

In  another place a stream of people 
w a s  carrying goods out of a supermarket 
and several smaller stores.  They had ap- 
pliances, household furnishings, clothes -- whatever they needed. 

A black m a n  was standing inside the 
broken windows of an appliance s tore  hand- 
ing items t o  several whites on the side- 
walk. 

A white woman ran up, disappeared 
in to  a s tore  and emerged a few minutes 
l a t e r .  She hurried back down the s t r e e t ,  
her a r m s  p i led high w i t h  clothes. 

huge p i l e  of goods balanced precariously 
on a large piece of wood. When they got 
t o  the s t r e e t  corner, they pat ient ly  
waited for the l ight  t o  turn green. 

Blacks and whites stood along the 
s t r e e t s  watching the  ac t iv i ty  in the 
stores.  People driving by in cars slowed 

A grocery s t o r e  was crowded w i t h  

'Pwo young black women carr ied a 
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down t o  look and laugh. A police car came 
along but no one stopped t o  look. 

A l i t t l e  l a t e r ,  another police car 
drove up, parked i n  f ront  of the super- 
market and a t a l l  o f f icer  w i t h  a r i f l e  
got out and ordered the people t o  get 
away. 

across the s t r e e t  who were s t i l l  carrying 
items from the appliance store.  About ten 
minutes l a t e r  he got back in to  the patrol  
car ,  drove away, and the people returned 
t o  the supermarket. 

TV tha t  night,  " I t ' s  l ike  a carnival! I' A 
perfect word t o  describe the atmosphere 
as whites and blacks together evened the 
score w i t h  cockroach merchants and thumbed 
the i r  noses a t  the police. 

That afternoon and the next day, I 
drove a l l  over the c i t y  i n  the areas most 
seriously affected by the uprising. The 
lack of h o s t i l i t y  between blacks and 
whites was remarkable. 

not engaging i n  indiscriminate attacks 
against whites. Their goals were very 
clear :  t o  r i d  t he i r  neighborhoods o f  peo- 
ple who profited from black second-class 
citizenship. 

He d idn ' t  even glance a t  people 

Detroit Mayor Cavanagh remarked on 

The t ru th  is ,  Afro-Americans were 

The integrated character of the re- 
possessions, fire-bombings and shootings 
made it impossible f o r  anyone t o  c a l l  the 
uprising simply a "race r i o t .  It 

The terms used over and over again 
were : "c iv i l  disturbance, 'I "insurrection, It 
"rebellion, It "ghetto guer r i l l a  warfare. 'I 

One police of f icer  said,  "This i s  
more than a r i o t .  This is  w a r . "  Michigan 
Governor Romney s ta ted,  "I c a l l  t h i s  an 
attack on authority and on property, not 
an attack by one race on another." 

yers, called it "a w a r  of the have-nots 
against the haves. 'I 

A black U.S. congressman, John Con- 

While blacks and whites were to-  
gether on the s t r ee t s ,  t he i r  "leaders" 
were meeting together t o  condemn the up- 
r i s ing  and take steps against it. 

completely agreed w i t h  the pronouncements 
of the white administration. He said, 
"This is  a completely lawless element. I 
support the basic policy decision [ t o  
c a l l  i n  National Guardsmen and federal  
troops]. A t  t h i s  point,  we must have a 
safe and secure ci ty ."  

Statements l i ke  t h i s  caused one 
young Afro-American t o  exclafm b i t t e r ly ,  
"You leaders have fa i led  the black commu- 

Detroit 's  lone black councilman 

ni ty .  There's no hope fo r  black kids. So I 
say l e t  'em loot.  The black leadership 
brought it on the black people." 

The only black voices raised in un- 
conditional defense of the participants in 
the uprising were those of black national- 
ists l ike  Attorney Milton Henry, Richard 
Henry and Rev. Albert Cleage. 

ment on behalf of the Malcolm X Society 
cal l ing f o r  the immediate release of a l l  
prisoners, amnesty t o  a l l  arrested persons, 
black ghetto control over rebuilding pro- 
grams for the burned out areas and the 
withdrawal of a l l  soldiers. 

Rev. Cleage, gubernatorial candi- 
date on the 1964 Freedom Now party t icke t ,  
protested the excessive ba i l s  put on pris-  
oners and the rampant police brutal i ty .  

The Henry brothers issued a state- 

!Pue sday , July 25 

The crack of r i f l e  f i r e  woke me up 
again and again last night. When I looked 
out of the windows, I could see the black 
smoke from o l d  f i r e s  and the grey and yel- 
low of new ones. 

The smell of burning rubble dr i f ted  
into the apartment. 

The night was f u l l  of the sounds of 
the uprising: army helicopters dipping low 
over the r o o f s  searching f o r  guer r i l l as ,  
the sirens of police cars and f i r e  engines, 
burglar alarms ringing inanely i n  the 
burned shel ls  of s tores ,  the shouts of 
police and soldiers. 

In  the daytime, caravans of police 
cars br i s t l ing  w i t h  r i f l e s  poking out of 
the windows were everywhere. There were 
jeep loads of soldiers w i t h  r i f l e s  a t  the 
ready and machine guns mounted a t  the 
rear.  

the lawn of the school I attended when the 
1943 Detroit race r i o t  took place -- a 
r e a l  race r i o t  i n  which white ga.ngs beat 
up and harassed blacks. 

around ten years o l d  were handcuffed to- 
gether and guarded by a t a l l  soldier i n  
front of  a shoe store.  

prisoners. 

had been turned into p i l e s  of bricks and 
twisted s t ee l  girders. 

Newspapers reported the de t a i l s  of 
house-to-house guerr i l la  warfare between 
ghetto residents and the armed forces. 
Police s ta t ions,  National Guard headquar- 
t e r s  and f i r e  s ta t ions were under heavy 

There were tanks lined up across 

Two s m a l l  skinny black children 

A police van w a s  packed w i t h  white 

Whole blocks of s tores  and homes 
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attack from the ghetto guerr i l las .  

Police were routed from some areas 
en t i re ly  and were only  able t o  reenter 
behind heavy forces of troops. Battles 
were taking place during the day as w e l l  
as the night. 

t r i e d  t o  cover up the r e a l  s i tua t ion  w i t h  
soothing announcements that "things are  
returning t o  normal. I' 

And c i t y  o f f i c i a l s  repeatedly 

Comparisons between Detroit and 
Vietnam were inevitable and very appro- 
pr ia te .  Over half of the paratroopers pa- 
t ro l l i ng  and pacifying Detroi t ' s  eas t  
side wore combat badges won in Vietnam. 

One paratrooper explained, "The 
l a s t  time we did t h i s  f o r  real was when 
we moved in to  the Dominican Republic two 
years ago. But we practice a l l  the time 
and we're ready t o  go anywhere in the 
world anytime with only  an hour's notice." 

Many of the soldiers  interviewed 
said they f e l t  uncomfortable about t he i r  
duty in Detroit. Some were natives of the 
c i t y  or had re la t ives  here. They would 
say, "It's our job and it has t o  be done." 

But the Detroit police f e l t  other- 
w i s e .  The uprising w a s  a d i rec t  challenge 
t o  t he i r  control over the ci ty .  

Up u n t i l  July 23, they proudly 
boasted about t he i r  success in smashing a 
'%iot" l a s t  August. !hey claimed tha t  
t he i r  special r i o t  control plan succeeded 
in putting down a revol t  on Detroi t ' s  
eas t  side. 

It was apparent a t  the time tha t  
tha t  "r iot"  was a f i c t ion  invented by the 
police department. The r e a l  t e s t  of 
strength came t h i s  week -- and the famous 
r i o t  control plan proved a complete flop. 

It took tanks, machine guns, s t a t e  
police, helicopters and the f u l l  support 
of s t a t e  and national armed forces; and 
it took a savage at tack against the black 
c O m m u n i  t y  . 

Over 4,000 persons have been ar- 
rested,  many routed out of t he i r  beds i n  
the middle of the night on the spurious 
claim tha t  "there ' s  a sniper in here. 

Prisoners have been beaten w i t h  
r i f l e  but ts ,  crowded i n t o  c e l l s ,  police 
garages, buses and federal  peni tent iar ies  
and not fed f o r  several days. Excessively 
high ba i l  bonds of $10,000 and even up t o  
$200,000 have been se t .  

Judges have declared tha t  prison- 
e rs  are gui l ty  and w i l l  be t reated ac- 
cordingly although no t r i a l s  have taken 
place yet. 

Hilitant blacks are  being arrested 
on phony charges. A bookstore owned by a 
black nat ional is t  w a s  v i s i t ed  by carloads 
of police on two occasions. Windows and 
display cases were smashed, books were 
flooded w i t h  water, pictures of famous 
black leaders were ripped from the w a l l s  
and torn t o  pieces and the owner was 
calmly to ld  by the of f icer  in charge, "I 
ordered it. We heard you had a gun." 

The f u l l  extent of destruction 
and murder by the police is only now being 
revealed. Gangs of police invaded private 
homes and apartments, smashlqg f l o o r s  and 
furniture and shooting through-walls and 
ceil ings.  

One t i ny  four-year-old black g i r l  
w a s  k i l led by police as they shot up the 
building in which she was crouching in 
fear.  

A witch-hunt can be expected in 
the near future in an attempt t o  place 
blame f o r  what happened on mil i tant  blacks 
and radical  groups and thereby t o  diver t  
a t tent ion from the real cu lpr i t s :  our  
rotten cap i t a l i s t  society and the appara- 
tus of force which maintains it. 

Wednesday, July 26 

There w a s  no m a i l  again today. The 
school across the s t r e e t  looked very empty 
without the usual stream of summer stu- 
dents walking inside. 

I drove downtown and s a w  tha t  the 
National Guard w a s  s t i l l  posted in front  
of J.L.Hudson, one of the la rges t  depart- 
ment s tores  in the country and usually the 
busiest  spot in the downtown area. 

The magnitude of what took place 
could be measured by the paralysis that  
gripped the c i t y  during the uprising. A l l  
of the things which normally go on in a 
major metropolitan area were affected by 
the revolt .  

Business, transportation, communi- 
cation, industry -- everything halted or 
dras t ica l ly  slowed down. And t h i s  was ac- 
complished by a re la t ive ly  small number 
of Detroi t ' s  ci t izens.  

According t o  last year 's  census, 
there were 1 ,640 ,OOO people in Detroit. 
Figures f o r  January, 1967, showed 694,000 
blacks in the c i ty .  O f  course, only  a 
portion of these blacks took an active 
par t  in the uprising. 

Yet they shut down the fourth 
la rges t  c i t y  in the country, exposed the 
basic weaknesses of the cap i t a l i s t  ru l e r s  
i n  t h i s  country, i n i t i a t e d  a c lear  c lass  
struggle of blacks and whites together 
against common enemies and forced a sharp 
reexamination of the ruling c lass  foreign 
and domestic policies.  
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U.S. CITIZEN IS DEPOR!CED FROM MEXICO 

By Manolo Sarmiento 

Peter Camejo, the brother of one 
of the 13 witch-hunt victims arrested i n  
Mexico July 17, w a s  deported from Mexico 
July 28 on the-grounds tha t  he came as a 
" touris t"  but did not devote himself t o  
" touris t ic  ac t iv i t i e s .  

[For fu l l  d e t a i l s  on the Mexican 
witch-hunt, see pages 71 5-727.1 

Peter Camejo, an American c i t izen ,  
w a s  born in New York. His brother, Daniel 
Camejo Guanche, born in Venezuela, has 
been charged w i t h  "conspiring t o  over- 
throw the Dlaz Ordaz government." 

Daniel Camejo, and the others ar- 
rested,  are imprisoned without t r ia l  and 
have been tortured t o  ob ta in  "confes- 
sions . I' 

Peter hoped t o  provide f o r  h i s  
brother 's  elementary needs: blankets, 
clothing and money. 

Although Peter arrived i n  Mexico 
C i t y  on Friday, July 21, he was able t o  
see h i s  brother only once, on Sunday. 

Red tape and bureaucratic stall- 
ing prevented Peter and Daniel from see- 
ing each other more than an hour a l l  
told.  

Peter reported that Daniel w a s  
f i l t h y  when he saw him. B e  prisoners 
were being given l i t t l e  food. !hey did 
not have co ts  or mattresses and were 
forced t o  sleep on the concrete floors.  

Peter Camejo i s  a leader of the 
American a n t i w a r  movement in California. 

B e  form in which he was expelled 
from Mexico appears typical of the arbi- 
t r a r y  acts of the "goril la" dictatorships 
elsewhere in Latin America. 

refused t o  allow R6gis Debray's mother t o  
see her son exaept under police surveil- 
lance. And then, she was allowed t o  see 

In  Bolivia, General Barrientos 

him only once. 

Mexicols Gustavo Dlaz Ordaz i s  
not a general, but he w i l l  go down in 
his tory as one of the presidents who has 
done the most t o  crush the democratic 
rights of the Mexican people. 

'phis fact is not well known in the 
U n i t e d  States  or Europe where the Mexican 
government passes as the continent 's  
"democracy" in contrast  t o  the openly and 
unrestrainedly reactionary governments of 
the other countries. 

In other words, the government of 
Mexico has taken great care t o  prevent 
blemishes of  i t s  prestige abroad, trying 
t o  preserve a " l iberal"  image. 

It is  t rue tha t  the Mexican govern- 
ment is  the only one which has diplomatic 
re la t ions  w i t h  Cuba today. But a t  the same 
time, the internal  repressions against 
groups of the revolutionary l e f t  and 
against the Communist party have begun t o  
lead it down the path opened up by the 
mil i tary dictatorships. 

and i n  Europe must take account of the 
case of Peter Camejo t o  get the full 
measure of the cruel ty  and inhumanity 
w i t h  which the Mexican government is  
t rea t ing  the po l i t i ca l  prisoners who al- 
ready f i l l  i ts j a i l s .  

not l e s s  harsh and reactionary than tha t  
of the mil i tary d ic ta tors  because it is  
l e s s  known. 

Revolutionary opinion i n  the U.S. 

'phis cruel ty  and inhumanity is  

It is merely more perfidious and 
hypocritical because it is veiled by 
"international prestige which permits 
it t o  ac t  with greater impunity. 

International denunciations of the 
repressive ac t s  of the Mexican govern- 
ment are urgently needed. 

A FLAW I N  !CHE PENTAGON STFUTEGY? 

Hanson W. B a l d w i n ,  the mil i tary 
authority f o r  the New York Times, com- 
plained July 29 tha t  "racial r io t ing  i n  
American c i t i e s "  exposed "military weak- 
nesses" in Pentagon policies.  

For one thing, the troops Johnson 
sent t o  Detroit were the closest  t o  com- 
bat  readiness f o r  Vietnam. 

But it is  not only the invasion of 

One of the divisions used in 

Vietnam which is handicapped. 

Detroit is  the notorious 82nd Airborne 
Division sent t o  crush the 1965 uprising 
i n  Santo Domingo. "Earmarked...for use 
primarily i n  th i s  hemisphere," 
well be needed elsewhere -- and f a s t  it might 
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STOKELY CARMICHAEZ AT O M S  

Stokely Carmichael's attendance 
at the Organization of Latin American 
Solidarity Conference in Havana, and his 
recognition there as an honorary dele- 
gate, foreshadows a linking of the Afro- 
American freedom struggle in the U.S. 
with the world colonial revolution. 

Carmichael himself has been quoted 
as stating, OLAS is "the most important 
meeting that there is in the world at the 
moment. It (Reuters , July 27. ) 

imperialist meeting in Havana, coincides 
with the most dramatic struggle of black 
Americans since the period of the Civil 
War, one century ago. 

From the articles and dispatches 
appearing in the world press, it is evi- 
dent that the leader of the Student Non- 
violent Coordinating Committee (SNCC) is 
keenly aware of the significance of this 
conjuncture. 

"We are going to be reunited with 
you in Havana," Carmichael stated in Lon- 
don, "because we think the Cuban victory 
is our victory and the courage of the 
Cuban people inspires our fight." (Asso- 
ciated Press, July 25. ) 

Carmichael has referred several 
times to Che Guevara's message to OLAS 
(see World Outlook, April 28, 1967). 

"We must internationalize our 
struggle," he said in an interview with 
the Cuban newspaper Juventud Rebelde, 
"and, if we are going to turn into real- 
ity the words of Che to create two, three 
and more Vietnams, we must recognize that 

Moreover, this historic anti- 

Detroit and New York are also Vietnam." 

Carmichael continued by calling 
for the coordination of the Latin-American 
revolutionary struggle with the struggle 
of American blacks and said that the way 
Premier Castro had stood up to the U.S. 
was "truly admirable." (Reuters, July 27. )  

In a Havana news conference, 
August 1, Carmichael expressed the soli- 
darity of the Afro-American freedom fighters 
with the Vietnamese revolutionaries: 

"The Vietnamese are not exploit- 
ing us, nor discriminating against us," 
he said. "Where we have to fight is in 
the United States in order to fight 
against the structure of imperialist 
society." (United Press International, 
August 1. ) 

The recognition of Carmichael's 
status as a delegate rather than an ob- 
server was announced August 1. 

has not gone unnoticed in U.S. ruling 
circles. In an editorial July 26, the 
New York Times stated: 

Carmichael's attendance in Havana 

"[Cuba1 sees the United States as 
its greatest enemy, which is why a wel- 
come guest for today's ceremonies is none 
other than Stokely Carmichael, for if it 
be recognized that he can do Cuba no good, 
it will be thought that he can do the 
United States some harm." 

It is evident that revolutionary 
Cuba is not impressed by the gratuitous 
advice of the New York Times. 

A SALUTE TO THE CUBAN REVOLUTION FROM FRANCE 

A salutation to the anniversary of 
Fidel Castro's attack on the Moncada bar- 
racks by a number of noted French public 
figures was carried in the July 27 issue 
of Le Monde, the French daily: 

communication: 'Fourteen years ago, Fidel 
Castro and his comrades attacked the Mon- 
cada barracks, opening the road to revo- 
lution in Cuba and on the Latin-American 
continent. 

lltIt has never been more evident 
than now that Latin America has entered 
a process of liberation of which the 
first chapter was the Cuban Revolution, 
which, in its eight-year existence, has 
won great victories f o r  its peoples. 

"We have received the following 

t t l In  celebrating these conquests, 
we renew our solidarity with the Cuban 
Revolution, threatened but as full of 
hope, as it was on the first day.'" 

were: Jean-Paul Sartre, Simone de Beau- 
voir, Jean-Louis Barrault, Madeleine Re- 
naud, A. Kastler (Nobel prize), Laurent 
Schwartz, Pierre Vidal-Naquet, Georges 
Balandier, Christiane Rochefort, Claude 
Faux, Giselle Halimi, Armand Gatti, 
Claude Roy, Lolleh Bellon, Vercors, Ro- 
bert Gallimard, Robert Merle, Marguerite 
Duras, Dionys Mascolo, Jean-Marie Domen- 
ach, L6o Matarasso, Nathalie Sarraute, 
Anne Philippe, J.-P. Vigier, Agnds Varda, 
Jacques Demy, Aim6 Cesaire, Maurice 
Blanchot, and Claude Couffon. 

The signers listed by Le Monde 
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U.S. FIGURES SEND GREETINGS TO OLAS 

[The following is a translation of 
an article which appeared in the June 20 
issue of Prensa Latina, the Latin-American 
news agency.] 

* * *  

NEW YORK, USA, June 19 (PRENSA 
LATINA) -- Numerous progressive figures 
and organizations in this city have is- 
sued statements supportin the First Con- 

de Solidaridad COLAS -- the Latin-American 
Organization of Solidarity], which is 
scheduled to take place in Havana in July. 

ference of the Organizaci % n Latinoamerica 

The texts of the declarations in- 
clude the following: 

Paul Sweezy and Leo Huberman, of 
the Monthly Review, said that "As long- 
time friends of the Cuban Revolution and 
coauthors of Cuba: Anatomy of a Revolu- 
tion, which we are proud to say was one 
of the first books to recognize the so- 
cialist character of the Cuban Revolution, 
the editors of Monthly Review send warm- 
est fraternal greetings to the First Con- 
ference of the Solidarity of the Peoples 
of Latin America." 

Sweezy and Huberman added that 
"as North Americans who are convinced 
that United States imperialism is the 
number one enemy of the peoples of the 
world today, we wish all success to the 
peoples of Latin America in their just 
struggle for national liberation and so- 
cial revolution." 

gious intellectuals states finally that 
it is "only through this struggle and 
that of oppressed peoples in all other 
continents that imperialism can be des- 
troyed and the peace and progress of man- 
kind can be assured." 

The declaration of the two presti- 

John Gerassi -- writer and jour- 
nalist: In his message, the author, jour- 
nalist and teacher of journalism at New 
York University stated that "For the 
sake of Latin America, as well as for the 
sake of the American people, I wish with 
all my heart that you do defeat American 
imperialism soon." 

convinced that the only way for the peo- 
ples of Latin America to defeat American 
imperialism is by binding together as 
one." And therefore "I salute the First 
Conference of the OLAS and wish it suc- 
cess. I t  

Grace Mora CNewmanl: "!&ere will 
be bloodshed. "hat is inevitable. That is 
the price of freedom. We need not look 
far to see courage and unity in all its 

He also said that he is "Firmly 

glory: The people of Vietnam! There will 
be other Vietnams -- we must be prepared 
to support them both in words and deeds!'' 
said the sister of Dennis Mora, the Fort 
Hood soldier imprisoned for refusing to 
go and fight in Vietnam. 

the Middle East, Grace Mora said that "we 
are once more reminded of imperialism's 
line of action." 

"The answer," she added, "to the 
war profiteers in our country is made 
clear by the Tricontinental." She also 
pointed out that even in the United States 
there are people who solidarize with the 
struggle of the colonial peoples for so- 
cialism. She stressed that "the struggles 
of the peoples of Venezuela, Bolivia, 
Guatemala, Peru, Cuba and all the other 
struggles in Latin America have served to 
inspire our own struggle." 

the American people against the war in 
Vietnam and pointed out how this "in one 
way or another stimulates your struggle 
against the ruling class which exploits 
us all. I t  

She ended her statement with an ap- 
peal to the peoples of the world to unite 
because "The time is now! Forgetting our  
petty differencestland devoting our  efforts 
to this struggle. 

Walter Teague, chairman of the Com- 
mittee to Aid the FNL [National Liberation 
Front of South Vietnam], USCANLFSV, ex- 
pressed his support and "wish for the suc- 
cess of the First Conference in building 
the unity of the American Revolutionary 
Movements in the battle against imperial- 
ism, colonialism and neocolonialism in 
Latin America. 

Teague added that "we are in com- 
plete solidarity with your struggles 
against the same enemy and offer our  as- 
sistance in whatever way we may be of 
service. 

Finally, Teague said that his orga- 
nization is one of the groups "which has 
recently made known its program to recruit 
American radicals with relevant skills to 
participate in the liberation struggles of 
Latin America and Africa." 

the 1967 Socialist Scholars Conference in 
the United States: "Your conference must 
mark a new departure and rally our forces 
in the developed as well as the underde- 
veloped countries. We eagerly look forward 
to its outcome," said the professor of 
history at Sir George Williams University, 
Montrdal. 

Referring to the recent events in 

Grace Mora outlined the struggle of 

Eugene D. Genovese, president of 
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He added that it is clear that 
"The demand for movements based on the 
ideology of socialist revolution can no 
longer be viewed as extremist or adven- 
twist. "Recent events, t' he concluded, 
"demonstrate that nothing else can mobi- 
lize the masses and that without such 
mobilization, imperialism will always 
prevail. It 

Peter Seidman, chairman of the 
Columbia University Committee to End the 
War in Vietnam, said that "Today you are 
meeting to discuss the issues confronting 
the revolutionary movements in the Latin- 
American countries. While the brave men 
and women of Vietnam struggle against 
American imperialism's most vicious weap- 
ons in order to achieve for themselves 
self-determination and the right to use 
their labor as they wish to build their 
own country, you meet to discuss in what 
ways you too will create the Vietnams of 
the future. I salute you as you continue 
this important struggle against the Amer- 
ican imperialists. 

Joseph Hansen, editor of the week- 
ly The Militant, pledged in his message 
that "we will do everything possible to 
bring to our readers the truth about the 
Latin-American anti-imperialist struggle 
and about your very significant confer- 
ence. '' 

He likewise said that "For us and 
our readers the struggle of the Latin- 
American people against Yankee imperial- 
ism has been a source of great inspira- 
tion and admiration. We fully appreciate 
that every blow struck against the U.S. 
rulers by the revolutionary fighters of 
Latin America advances our struggle here." 

of the weekly World Outlook, which has 
offices in Paris and New York, declared 
that "For the oppressed everywhere, the 
Cuban Revolution provided a new and time- 
ly example of the possibility of winning 
against the greatest odds. For revolu- 
tionary Marxists in all lands, including 

Reba Hansen, the business manager 

inside the United States itself, it has 
been a constant source of inspiration in 
their difficult and hazardous battles." 

"The Cuban Revolution, It she added, 
"has now made possible the holding of the 
first continental-scale revolutionary con- 
f erence. @( 

Reba Hansen went on to express her 
best wishes to the conference, stressing 
that its "work may well prove decisive in 
opening a new series of revolutions that 
will finally bring the prolonged death 
agony of capitalism to a close." 

The Young Socialist Alliance issued 
a statement in which they sent revolution- 
ary greetings to the First Conference of 
the OLAS and pledged "our full support and 
solidarity to the Latin-American revolu- 
tion. It 

They said that the "victory of the 
socialist revolution in Cnba has been a 
great inspiration to our generation of 
radicalizing youth in the United States." 

In conclusion they said that "The 
victory of the socialist revolution here 
in the heart of world imperialism is in- 
separably linked to revolutionary advances 
around the globe. 'I 

The Revolutionary Contingent stated 
in a written declaration that "The Revolu- 
tionary Contingent salutes and supports 
OMS and its membership in its fight 
against American imperialism. "his strug- 
gle is the major thrust of revolution in 
our lifetimes -- it is the struggle of all 
revolutionaries everywhere." 

Personal expressions of solidarity 
with the OLAS conference were also made by 
Fred Halstead of the Fifth Avenue Vietnam 
Peace Parade Committee; Frank Gillette, 
Sharon gPebs and Allen gPebs, of the fac- 
u l ty  of the Free University of New York; 
Kipp Dawson, national coordinator of the 
Student Mobilization Committee, and the 
writer Jose Yglesias. 

BOLIVIAN JUDGE STATES "DEBRILY IS AS GOOD AS DEAD" 

!be cynicism of dictatorial mili- 
tary justice in Latin America was newly 
demonstrated in the case of Rdgis Debray, 
the French journalist imprisoned in Boli- 
via. 

According to the July 19 issue of 
the French newspaper Le Monde, the pre- 
siding judge of the military tribunal 
scheduled to try Debray has stated 
"the scoundrel Debray is as good as 
dead. It 

The "Permanent Court of Military 
Justice" announced that the trial will 
open August 15 in Camiri, 670 kilometers 
southeast of La Paz. 

the tribunal states at this time that the 
trial will be public. 

judge, two assessors, a prosecutor and 
the military council. 

Under heavy international pressure, 

Debray will go before a presiding 
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DOMINICAN COMMUNIST PARTY ASSESSES BAIJLGUER'S FIRST YJUR 

An analysis of the first year of 
the Balaguer regime recently published by 
the Dominican Communist party CPCDI is of 
interest, both for what it says about the 
Dominican situation and for the healthy 
development it indicates within the PCD 
itself. 

The analysis, entitled "A Year of 
Hunger, Repression, and Giving Away of 
the Nation's Wealth," was published as a 
paid ad in the July 2 issue of E l  Nacio- a, a bourgeois liberal newspaper with a 
large circulation. 

It is from this source that the 
following excerpts have been translated. 

By Antonio Valdhs 

'Phe analysis begins by pointing 
out that in its first year the Balaguer 
regime has "tried to trick the people in 
order to disarm them; applied practical 
measures aimed at liquidating the state 
sector [the former Trujillo properties]; 
increased the country's military and eco- 
nomic dependence on imperialism; engaged 
in repression of democratic fighters, es- 
pecially the constitutionalist military 
men; restricted the liberties of the work- 
ing class and tried to shift the burden 
of economic crisis onto its shoulders by 
throwing thousands of unemployed onto the 
streets. 

Pointing to the state of misery of 
the masses, the PCD declares that "hunger 
has reached alarming levels, filling Do- 
minican homes with anguish. The enormous 
number of those already unemployed has in- 
creased by the mass of over 40,000 workers 
laid off by the government." 

has died of hunger in one of the main 
streets appear6 in an accompanying photo. 

In the trade-union sphere, the PCD 
states, the bosses have taken advantage 
of the reactionary government's policies 
to violate all trade-union agreements. 
"The government has decreed the freezing 
of wages at the very moment when prices 
are rising and the cost of living has be- 
come the most expensive. '' 

eviction of families....!Llhe poor peasants 
are ruined by the great latifundists and 
are systematically threatened with being 
thrown off their land. In the regions of 
Los Caobos, Las Cabiyas, and Las Paredes 
attempts to remove peasants have been sup- 
ported by government troops." 

of the masses, U.S.-owned firms continue 
their plundering of the national wealth ~ 

The alarming sight of a man who 

Elsewhere, "there is a constant 

While increasing misery is the lot 

The document cites a number of cases in 
which the regime has increased the booty 
for U . S .  investors. 

It also cites the total complicity 
of the government with U.S. imperialist 
foreign policy, especially as directed 
against revolutionary Cuba through the 
OAS . 

Meanwhile, the Dominican economy 
continues to falter, showing a trade defi- 
cit of #30 million in the year of Bala- 
guer's rule. 

These social and economic policies 
have been accompanied by harsh repression. 
According to the report of the Dominican 
Association f o r  Huan Rights, the first 
five months of 1967 have seen "37 deaths 
for political causes, 9 kidnappings, 21 
cases of harassment, 24 assassination at- 
tempts, 378 jailings, 49 beatings, 30 per- 
sons wounded, and 41 raids." 

To this is added "the limitation of 
the rights of association and assembly, 
the prohibition of strikes and mass demon- 
strations, and the government's refusal to 
recognize the leaderships of a great many 
democratic trade unions." 

states: "Our party publicizes all cases of 
repression in order to demonstrate that 
within the framework of 'representative 
democracy' there is no possibility of re- 
solving the crisis between the people and 
the ruling class, that it is not feasible 
to arrive at a solution in the interests 
of the people o r  to solve the problem of 
the dependency of our economy on the im- 
perialist market. We do this to demonstrate 
that the only road is the STRUGGLE FOR THF, 
ESTABLISHMEXI! OF WORgERs AND PEASANTS 
POWER. 

Concluding the article, the PCD 

The call for "workers and peasants 
power" is a healthy change in the PCD po- 
sition. The previous policy, publicized by 
Moscow, w8s the call for "the establish- 
ment of a government similar to that of 
April 24," based on the parliamentary 
principles of the 1963 constitution. 

This was replaced by a call for an 
anti-imperialist united front, still leav- 
ing open the possibility of a "concrote 
alliance'' with the liberal bourgeoisie. 
[See World Outlook, May 12, 1967.1 

context of the general ferment and flux 
within the Dominican left since the April 
1965 uprising. 

The shift must be understood in the 

After the experience with Bosch, 
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the rejection of the "alliance with the 
national bourgeoisie" has become practi- 
cally universal on the left. Thus the im- 
pact of the worldwide context of revolu- 
tionary realignment is sensitively re- 
flected. 

ment, over a period of less than a year, 
evolved from an independent revolutionary 
grouping with healthy Marxist leanings 
into a sect that is now more Maoist than 
the traditionally Maoist Movimiento Popu- 
l a r  Dominicano CMF'DI. 

In the recent period the strongly 
pro-Soviet coloring of the PCD has re- 
ceded before a Fidelista shade, a trend 

For example, the 14th of June move- 

similar to that taken earlier by the Guate- 
malan CP. 

The PCD, for example, supported 
Castro's attack on the Venezuelan CP's 
rightist leadership, then reprinted the 
full text of Guevara's statement to the 
Tricontinental Organization, and most re- 
cently took a position on the Mideast 
crisis close to that of the Cubans and 
strongly critical of the Soviet leadership. 
[See World Outlook, July 28, 1967.1 

Developments around the OLAS con- 
ference in Havana should reveal just how 
deep and lasting this positive evolution 
of the PCD is going to be. 

IS GU1III;ERMO LOEiA!PON STILL ALIVE? 

Jacqueline Elau, wife of the Peru- 
vian guerrilla leader Guillermo Lobatbn, 
reportedly killed by Peruvian government 
forces, has declared that she believes 
her husband is still alive. 

Bertrand Russell, in a separate 
declaration which appeared in the July 22 
Marcha, a well-known.radica1 Uruguayan 
weekly, called on Peruvian authorities to 
either release Lobat6n or to hold a pub- 
lic trial. 

Jacqueline Elau, who now lives in 
Cuba, stated at a press conference re- 
ported in the July 7 issue of the Cuban 
magazine Bohemia, that her belief was 
based on news from Peru on the activity 
in the guerrilla zone where her husband 
had operated as well as a statement made 
in parliament by the Peruvian deputy 
Mario Villarh that "Lobat6n is alive and 
in jail in Fun0 . 'I 

She pointed out also that the only 
reports of Lobatbn's fate have come from 
the Peruvian government and have been ex- 
ceedingly contradictory -- for one thing 
claiming that his death occurred at five 
different places. 

vian government has produced no concrete 
evidence of Lobaton's death. 

vian deputy, Sefior Mario Villarh has re- 
vealed in a sensational statement that 
the Peruvian resistance leader claimed 
dead for some time is in fact in a con- 
centration camp. 

t6n has not been executed but that the 
Peruvian authorities are keeping him hid- 
den and incommunicado. '' 

She noted that to date the Peru- 

Bertrand Russell said "The Peru- 

"He asserted that Guillermo Loba- 

The famous philosopher demanded 

justice for Lobath: "Lobat6nts isolation 
cannot continue and he must be given the 
right to consult lawyers of his own choice. 
If he is not set free, the charges against 
him must be made public. 

an immediate and complete explanation to 
Deputy Villarh and to the rest of the 
world. 

Appealing for an international in- 
vestigation Russell declared: 

"I ask for the right of habeas car- 
pus for Guillermo Lobath and that elected 
representatives and jurists of other coun- 
tries cooperate to carry out a thorough 
investigation of the rectnt charge against 
the Peruvian government. 

Guillermo Lobat6n was a close asso- 
ciate of the deceased Peruvian guerrilla 
leader Luis de la Fuente Uceda and has been 
best known in the Latin-American revolu- 
tionary movement for his role as a leader 
of the MIR IMovimiento de la Izquierda 
Revolucionario -- Movement of the Revolu- 
tionary Left] guerrillas of the 'Pbpac Amaru 
Front in the central region of Peru. 

"The Peruvian government must give 

Lobath was forced to leave Peru in 
1955 under the dictatorship of Manuel Odrfa 
while he was still a student. 

In 1956, he wrote a pamphlet, "The 
Second Front," in which he envisaged a 
continent-wide struggle against imperial- 
ism in Latin America and spoke of the 
armed struggle road to revolution. 

Cuban revolution while a scholarship stu- 
dent at Leipsig. He visited Cuba, where 
he met Luis de la Puente and later re- 
turned to Peru, joined the Fidelista party 
MIR and was editor of the MIR paper, V l  
Rebelde [Rebel Voice I .  

He became a strong supporter of the 



-CAN GO-T LAUNCHES NEW WITCH-HUNT 

Mexico c i t y  

JULY 20 -- A l l  o f  the newspapers 
here carried sensational headlines t h i s  
morning reporting the discovery by the 
Direccidn Federal de Seguridad [Federal 
Bureau of Security1 of a "plot" t o  over- 
throw the Dlaz Ordaz goverment and t o  
install a tlpopular s o c i a l i s t  type" regime. 
Thirteen persons who had been seized se- 
c r e t l y  and held incommunicado f o r  a num- 
ber of days were "consigned" t o  the Pro- 
curaduria General de l a  Repfrblica [Feder- 
al Department of Justice]. 

The announcement w a s  made yesterday 
by A s s i s t a n t  Attorney General Jul io  San- 
chez Vargas a t  a press conference l a t e  in 
the evening. In  detai l ing the case he vir- 
t ua l ly  condemned the victims without a 
hearing, since no lawyers o r  anyone e l se  
had been permitted t o  see them. 

Despite i t s  s t r ik ing  s imilar i ty  t o  
previous "plots" uncovered in similar 
fashion by Mexico's po l i t i ca l  police, the 
new "conspiracy" had i t s  novel elements. 

It was allegedly inspired by Pek- 
ing. Yet Cuba was also mentioned. The 
Soviet Union w a s  brought in through a far- 
fetched reference. And t o  round things 
out, a Venezuelan Trotskyistj w a s  included 
in the list of defendants. 

highly opportune in re la t ion  t o  the cam- 
paign being waged by the State  Department 
against Cuba. It came on the eve of the 
Latin-American Sol idar i ty  Conference 
which w a s  scheduled t o  begin July 28 but 
which has been postponed t o  July 31. On 
July 18, the day before the Mexican as- 
sistant attorney general held h i s  press 
conference announcing the discovery of 
the "plot," the Associated Press reported 
from New York (the dispatch does not ap- 
pear t o  have been used by the Mexico City 
press outside of the &glish-laoguage 
sheet, "he N e w s )  that  the Hexican govern- 
ment had decided t o  hold up issuing visas 
t o  delegates planning t o  attend the Soli- 
da r i ty  Conference. Without a visa, ex- 
plained the New York off ice  of the AP, no 
passenger can board a Cubana plane in 
Mexico City. Thus these delegates w i l l  
e i t he r  miss the conference o r  have t o  go 
t o  Havana via Prague. 

spirators"  provided a convenient peg f o r  
red-baiting publ ic i ty  t o  cover up the de- 
c is ion of the Diaz Ordaz regime t o  bow t o  
State Department pressure in regard t o  
visas  f o r  t ravelers  t o  Cuba. Perhaps it 
is  a s tep toward the rupture in re la t ions  
long demanded of Mexico by the Johnson 
administration. 

The discovery of the "plot" was 

The arrest of the th i r teen  "con- 

"he main charge against the th i r -  
teen defendants, as o f f i c i a l ly  stated by 
the assistant attorney general a t  h i s  
press conference, is that the "conspira- 
t o r s , "  t o  carry out t h e i r  aim of overthrow- 
ing the Dlae Ordaz government, "planned t o  
organize some so-called rural guer r i l l as  
and some urban guerri l las. . ."  "hey alleg- 
edly sent representatives t o  various par t s  
of the country "to proselytize and r ec ru i t  
youth and bring them t o  a 'training camp' 
in  the State  of Chiapas, where they were 
t o  receive instruct ion in guer r i l l a  tac- 
t i c s  along the lines of Ma0 Tse-tung." 

!be assistant attorney general of- 
fered no information as t o  whether t h i s  
ever proceeded beyond the pl- stage. 
He spoke quite def ini te ly ,  however, about 
what was allegedly talked about even i f  
it was never actually carr ied out. "After 
br ief  training they were t o  t r y  t o  meet 
in the mountains and l a t e r  i n i t i a t e  'in- 
surrectional centers '  in various places 
i n  the country. Along w i t h  t h i s ,  ac t s  of 
sabotage and terrorism were t o  be carried 
out, principally i n  Mexico City. 

source, "They a l s o  projected holding up 
the branch of the Banco de Industria y 
Comercio located a t  Avenida Coyoach and 
Adolfo Prieto. In re la t ion  w i t h  t h i s  they 
had already prepared a sketch of the place, 
as well as making  surveys t o  check the 
comings and goings, principal1 of the 

being, according t o  the i r  confession t o  
provide themselves with money t o  acquire 
a r m s  and expand the i r  movement." 

A "projected" hold up, alleged by 
an assistant attorney generaqwhile those 
charged are kept gagged and without legal  
advice or representation does not sound 
very impressive. hTidently recognizing 
t h i s ,  the Mexico City English-language 

(July 20) strengthened the govern- 
ment's case in typical  McCarthyite fashion: 
V!he moup was also blamed f o r  last  w i n -  
t e r ' s  assault on the Banco de Industria 

Comercio a t  Avenida Coyoach and Adolfo 
L i e t o .  11 

version obviously implies an admonition 
directed a t  the ass i s tan t  attorne 
namely, tha t  i n  frame-ups he sho u9 d know 
be t t e r  than t o  reduce the s ize  of the l i e .  

According t o  the same authoritative 

police,  a t  t h i s  branch bank; t 3: e aim 

While helping the prosecution, t h i s  

general; 

Actually the ass i s tan t  attorney 
general c i ted  o n l y  one specif ic  alleged 
deed of t h i s  type as having been r ea l ly  
carried out. This deed, therefore, con- 
s t i t u t e s  the only possible crime tha t  CEUI 
be charged against any of the defendants 
beyond the i r  thoughts or  po l i t i ca l  views. 
N e a r  the town of La Uni6n, not far from 
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Acapulco, seven persons tried to blow up 
a troop transport vehicle on July 3, ac- 
cording to the assistant attorney general. 
"They placed dynamite on the highway, in- 
tending to detonate it electrically. How- 
ever, it exploded prematurely, damaging 
the truck on ly  slightly." No one was in- 
jured. 

The police, continued the govern- 
ment spokesman, arrested a person named 
Adrib Campos Dlaz, and he allegedly con- 
fessed that the aim of this action was 
"to kill the troops and steal their arms 
and money 'in order to begin the war.'" 

Beyond this dubious account of the 
feeble opening of the war by seven per- 
sons, the o n l y  substantial evidence which 
the assistant attorney general pointed to 
was literature issued or sold by the 
group, the "Marxist-Leninist Movement of 
Mexico." This was indeed substantial -- 
twelve tons of it seized in a raid on the 
pro-Maoist bookstore in Mexico City, El 
Primer Paso [The First Step], and the 
storage facilities of the bookstore's 
owner. 

The literature consisted mainly of 
pamphlets and books and magazines printed 
in Peking, including the famous little 
red book of quotations from Ma0 Tse-tung, 
Lenin's State and Revolution and Marx's 
Communist Manifesto. 

The newspapers printed frightening 
photographs of the tons of subversive lit- 
erature, arranging portraits of Mao, Cas- 
tro, Lenin, Marx and Stalin in dramatic 
rows in front of the literature. And to 
help strengthen the position of the pros- 
tcution, some of the newspapers made it 

twelve and at least one upped the ante to 
"twenty" tons. Evidently they had reason 
to doubt the accuracy of the scales used 
by the government in weighing its evi- 
dence. 

Members of various tendencies were 
included among those arrested. They could 
scarcely have any connection whatsoever 
with any activities of the Marxist- 
Leninist Movement of Mexico, even if that 
organization were involved in the alleged 
damaging of a troop transport vehicle. 
However, they were all lumped together by 
the prosecution. 

"The police investigation It said 
the assistant attorney general, "deter- 
mined that in all these activities and 
the attempt against the army, the intel- 
lectual authors were the engineer Javier 
Fuentes Gutidrrez, former leader of the 
Mexican Communist party, of the Central 
Campesina Inde endiente [Independent Peas- 
ant Federation? and the Frente Electoral 
del Pueblo [Electoral Front of the Peo- 
ple], which ran him as a candidate for 
federal deputy in the second district of 

seventeen" tons instead of a meager 

the State of Guerrero, and who later left 
these groups to form a pro-China tendency, 
after making various trips to Peking, 

TWO OF 'PBE ACCUSED. Ad& Nieto Castillo 
and Daniel Camejo Guanche, two of the 13 
prisoners charged with "conspiracy," 
waiting to be booked. 

where he obtained promises of economic aid 
in carrying out subversive acts in our 
country; it was ascertained that the said 
engineer Fuentes received economic aid 
from the government of People's China 
through Pien Cheng, of the Hsinhua News 
Agency, who sent him six hundred pounds 
sterling [US#1,6801 a month, as well as 
through the distributors Guozi Shudian and 
Waiwen Shudian located in Peking, which 
sent free literature and propaganda to a 
so-called Distribuidora Interamericana de 
Publicaciones, the director of which is 
the same engineer Fuentes Gutidrrez, who 
in turn sells this material in a bookstore 
he owns named El Primer Paso, located at 
Enrico Martinez 14, utilizing the profits 
from sales for his activities, as well as 
to distribute throughout the country pro- 
Chinese Communist propaganda. '' 

!be balance of the indictment often 
attains the same high literary level; 
space lhdtattons, however, preclude ex- 
tensive quotations. Suffice it to indicate 
how the ramifications of the plot extended 
beyond the immediate inspiration of Peking. 

Cuba was brought in by two refer- 
ences. The "foreigner" Silvestre Enrique 
Marenco Martinez, a Salvadorean, supposed- 
ly fought as a guerrilla in Central Amer- 
ica and "later located in Cuba," accord- 
ing to the prosecution. 

In its usual helpful way, the Eng- 
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lish-language strengthened this by 
adding? "He is said to have fought in 
Cuba with Fidel Castro." 

eral deputy, Rafael Estrada Villa, "who 
is now in Cuba." Estrada was not indicted. 
The prosecution merely said that he was 
directing "subversive activities" in the 
town of Jilcayh. None of the defendants 
was accused of even being in touch with 
Estrada; but evidently he is a suspicious 
member of the legislature, having "moved 
away from the lawyer Vicente Lombard0 
Toledano in order to lead a revolutionary 
faction in the Partido Popular Socialista, 
with ideas also of setting up guerrillas 
in this region." 

The Soviet Union was brought in as 
part of the assistant attorney general's 
account of the alleged attack on the army 
transport vehicle in the following way: 

the persons involved in the assault 
against the army in the State of Guerrero 
fled to the Federal District and hid in 
the home of Miguel Angeles Flores Bernal, 
who works for Fuentes and who, together 
with other elements of the group, returned 
to the mountains of this region leaving 
them two kilometers from Petat&, uti- 
lizing a Soviet made Moskvich automobile, 
carrying plates No. 330 LK, which was 
located at Acapulco, Guerrero, where it 
was abandoned having broken down." Again, 
"Marenco MartLez likewise traveled in 
the Moskvich automobile (of Soviet fabri- 
cation). . . 

The other reference was to a fed- 

"It was established that two of 

!This was sufficient for special at- 
tention in the press about the "Soviet- 
made" automobile. The news analysts, 
along with the prosecution, failed, how- 
ever, to indicate what model Moskvich it 
was, whether it was made under Stalin, 
Khrushchev or Kosygin. The point is never- 
theless important in considering evidence 
relating to the alleged activities of 
Maoists. 

Other groups that have been vic- 
timized in preceding witch-hunt cases 
were dragged in by stating that "This 
group had abo, mainly in the State of 
Chihuahua through Roberto Iriarte, made 
contact with the remnants of the 'Septem- 
ber 23 Movement' which was the one that 
attacked the military barracks in Ciudad 
Madero, Chihuahua, in 1965, and with mem- 
bers of the 'Revolutionary Movement of 
the People' (Rico Galh-Ugalde) who are 
also to be found scattered in this re- 
gion. No mention was made of any joint 
subversive crimes having been plotted 
and it remains to be proved that the Mao- 
ists were even on speaking terms with 
these groups. 

Trotskyism was included in two 
ways. One of the defendants, A d h  Nieto 

Castillo, was described as a former fol- 
lower of the presidential candidate Henri- 
quez, as a former member of the Mexican 
Communist party who "today wears Trotsky- 
ist ribbons. I t  Daniel Came j o  Guanche , "a 
prominent Trotskyist," according to the 
assistant attorney general, "promised the 
group he would aid them with medicine, 
propaganda and orientation." In another 
reference the government prosecutor listed 
Daniel Camejo Guanche as "a Venezuelan, a 
Trotskyist, who promised aid, medicine and 
propaganda for their movement." 

The thirteen named by the assistant 
attorney general were presented in the fol- 
lowing order: Ad& Nieto Castillo, Jose 
Luis Calva T6llez, Pablo Alvarado Barrera, 
Hugo David Uriarte y Bonilla, Silvestre 
Enrique Marenco Martfnez, Radl Contreras 
Alchtara, Miguel Angel Flores Bernal, 
Eduardo Fuentes y de la Fuente, Cbsar Cata- 
l h  Sanchez, Enrique Escudero Mastache, 
Manuel Mkndez Bravo, Adrih Campos Dfaz, 
Daniel Camejo Guanche. 

They were charged with the crimes 
of "conspiracy, inciting rebellion, dam- 
aging property with an explosion with dam- 
age or danger to things, that could have 

UMlERNOURISHED VENEZUELAN CHILDREN. A 
film showing the realities of poverty 
among Venezuelan peasants is part of the 
"evidence 'I against the "conspirators. I' 
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caused grave danger to people, criminal 
association, and with respect to the for- 
eigners Silvestre Enrique Martinez and 
Daniel Camejo Guanche they are charged 
in addition with violation of Paragraph 
111 of Article 95 of the Ley de Poblacidn 
[Population Law], which provides prison 
penalties for illicit activities in the 
country by foreigners." 

curadurfa, the defendants are now allowed 
to see counsel and to make statements 
which may or may not be printed by the 
press. The Procuradursa is supposed to 
verify the accuracy of the police fin&- 
i n g s  and validity of the charges and fol- 
low up in preparing the case for tr-1. 
The schedule for this has not been aet. 
Meanwhile the defendants are held in pris- 
on where they may stay for a lo time 
before coming to trial. The prazice in 
Mexico at present, as in a number of oth- 
er Latin-American countries, is to hold 
prisoners like these indefinitely behind 
bars. 

!Che case of Daniel Came ' 0 ,  desig- 

Having been "consigned" to the Pro- 

nated by the prosecution as a 3, prominent 
'Jkotskyist," is of special interest. He 
is the brother of Peter Camejo, who is 
well known in the antiwar movement in Cal- 
ifornia and who ran for mayor of Berkeley 
as the candidate of the Socialist Workers 
party in the last election. 

Daniel Camejo vanished in Mexico 
City July 17. One of his friends saw him 
at 6:45 p.m. He left for an appointment 
at 7:30 p.m. but never showed up although 
he ia usually very punctual. Several 
hours later plainclothesmen appeared at 
the room where he was lodging and took 
some of his personal belongings, including 
films . 

The exact circumstances of Camejo's 
arrest are not yet known. Priends who 
frantically sought to discover where he 
was being held and what the charges might 
be were denied any information whatsoever 
by the police, who refused even to say 
that he was being held. Perhaps Camejo 
stopped off at the bookstore and was 
there at the moment the place was raided 
by the police as part of the government's 
plan to provide tons of evidence. 

!be police converted the sixteen 
millimeter films into a sensational item, 
giving a showing to the press which then 
made the films into a big feature, part 
of the main "proof" along with the dam- 
aged troop transport vehicle, the Mosk- 
vich automobile and the twelve, seventeen 
or twenty tons of literature. 

One of the films was about social 
conditions in Venezuela and the guerrilla 
struggle there, The other was about the 
war in Vietnam. They were evidently dup- 
licates of films that have been shown in 

the paat two years to antiwar audiences 
in the United States. 

Exactly what role the films were 
supposed to play in the "plot" to over- 
throw the Dfaz Ordaz government was not 
made clear by the press or the prosecu- 
tion, the latter, in fact, not even men- 
tioning them in the indictment read at 
the famous press conference. Particularly 
puzzling to the Mexican press was the fact 
that the sound track carried by the films 
was in English. 

Nevertheless, to demonstrate the 
subversive nature of the captured movies, 
El Herald0 (July 20) published a phozo- 
graph "taken directly from the film, 
showing naked Venezuelan children in a 
poverty-stricken distzict. Here is the 
report given by El Heral o on this aspect 

offered by the prosecution: 

"Yesterday in the office of the 
first assistant attorney general of the 
Republic, reporters were shown a 16-milli- 
meter film taken in black and white, with 

aspects of the FLN (Frente *OW? de iberaci6n 
an English sound track, 

National) of Venezuela relating to the 
rural guerrillas and their urban wing and 
also the guerrillas in Vietnam. 

the aim of this red propaganda: 

aim of showing to the American citizens 
themselves, the actions of their govern- 
ment in foreign lands. 

[The Mexican press is obviously 
unaware of the news films shown everyday 
on television In the U . 8 .  showing such 
actions not only in black and white but 
in color. 1 

soldiers perish abroad, defending 'wars 
that are not theirs. I 

everyday in newscasts on American televi- 

of the 'conspiracy + an the "evidence" 

"Various ideas were offered as to 

"(1) It was filmed with the express 

"(2) The way in which American 

[This again is shown virtually 

sion. 1 
"(3) Is it possible that these 

films were introduced into Mexico with 
the object of later sending them overland 
to the United States of America?" 

is that some Mexicans might be interested 
in seeing examples of films that are 
being shown in the United States to audi- 
ences opposing the war in Vietnam and 
interested in the freedom struggles in the 
colonial and semicolonial countries. That 
there are Hexicans who view such things 
differently from Dfaz Ordaz is shown by 
the fact the former President Ldzaro 
Cbdenas is a member of the International 

A simpler explanation, of course, 
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W a r  Crimes !kibunal in i t ia ted  by Bertrand 
Russell. llre W a r  Crimes 'bibunal examined 
much evidence such as that  contained in 
the film on Vietnam and presented it t o  
the world so tha t  people could judge f o r  
themselves what is  going on there. 

In any case the concern of the Mex- 
ican authorit ies over possibly subversive 
propaganda being made available t o  the 
people of the United States is  touching 
evidence of the neighborly at t i tude of the 

Diaz Ordaz regime toward the Johnson ad- 
ministration, i ts  imperialist aggression 
in Vietnam, and the domestic problems that 
now face the president of the U.S. 

there is growing concern about the reac- 
tionary nature of the Dlaz Ordaz govern- 
ment, i ts propensity t o  engage in witch- 
hunting and i ts  fawning at t i tude toward 
the imperialist bully on the other side of 
the Rio  Grande. 

Among l e f t i s t  c i rc les  in Mexico 

VICTIMS OF -CAN WITCH-HUNT IMPRISONED WI!PHOW TRIAL 

Mexico city 
JULY 24 -- Two days ago, Francisco 

H. Fav6n Vasconcelos, Second District  
Judge of the Federal District  in Penal 
Matters CJuez Segundo de D i s t r i t o  del 
D i s t r i t o  Federal en Materia Penal3 commit- 
ted the thirteen defendants in Mexico's 
l a t e s t  witch-hunt t o  the Preventive Pris- 
on of the Federal District  CChcel Preven- 
t iva  del D i s t r i t o  Federal] pending further 
proceedings in the case. No date has been 
se t  f o r  the trial and the defendants may 
be held indefinitely. No ba i l  can be ob- 
tained for them since the penalties in- 
volved in the alleged violations of the 
law, should they be proved guilty, exceed 
five years in prison. The thirteen thus 
stand in the same situation as  Victor Rico 
Galh, Adolfo Gilly and scores of other 
po l i t i ca l  prisoners in Mexico. 

The frame-up was so raw, however, 
that  Judge Pav6n f e l t  compelled t o  modify 
one of the charges levelled by the police 
against the defendants. Ten of them had 
been accused of conspiring t o  blow up an 
army truck carrying troops, a r m s  and mon- 
ey. The judge threw out the charge against 
nine of the defendants, leaving only Adri- 
&I Campos D5az charged with t h i s  crime. 
Campos is  an i l l i t e r a t e  peasant who was 
allegedly instructed t o  dig the hole i n  
the highway where the dynamite was placed. 

The charge was a key one in the 
police frame-up since it was the o n l y  
overt act  charged against the victims. 

Ten of the prisoners were commit- 
ted t o  prison by the judge on charges of 
"conspiracy, inviting [not incitinejl re- 
bellion, and criminal association.' The 
ten included Josh Luis Salva a l l e z ,  
Pablo Alvarado Barrera, Hugo David U r i -  
a r te  y Bonilla, RaKl Contreras Alchtara ,  
Miguel Angel Flores Bernal, Eduardo 
Fuentes y de l a  Fuente, C d s a r  C a t a l h  
Sbchez, A d h  Nieto Castillo, Silvestre 
Enrique Marenco or Silvestre Enrique 
Marenco Martinez, and Daniel Camejo 
Guanche . 

Enrique Escudero Mastache, Manuel 

Mndez Bravo and Adriln Campos Diaz were 
committed on charges of "conspiracy and 
criminal association. It 

a Salvadorean, and Daniel Camejo Guanche, 
a Venezuelan, were charged in addition, 
w i t h  violating the laws pertaining t o  
foreigners resident in Mexico. 

A fourteenth alleged member of the 
"plotters" was arrested in Chihuahua on 
July 19. The police turned him over t o  
the Procuradurla on July 21. A student of 
philosophy and Letters a t  the University 
of Mexico, h i s  name is  Roberto I r i a r t e  
Jimhez. According t o  the press, he "ac- 
knowledged" that he had not been tortured 
and yet he was "speak5ng freely." The 
papers predicted that h i s  testimony would 
counteract the exceedingly unfavorable 
impression created by the unanimous t es t i -  
mony of the thirteen that a l l  of them had 
been tortured t o  extract "confessions." 

The flimsiness of the frame-up can 
be gathered from the of f ic ia l  summation 
by Judge Pav6n on what Daniel Camejo al- 
l e  gedly "confessed . It 
off ic ia l  document, "acknowledged that he 
was of Trotskyist persuasion, since he 
belongs t o  the Liga Obrero Marxista, Mex- 
ican Section of the Fourth International; 
that  he is  i n  the country as  a t o u r i s t ,  
since he i s  of Venezuelan nationality; 
that  the aims of the group t o  which he 
belongs are t o  establish workers and peas- 
ants governments i n  countries by means of 
the active participation of the masses, 
f o r  which they are trying, first of a l l ,  
t o  arouse the consciousness of the masses 
and l a t e r  t o  take power by means of a r m s  
or democratically; that  he owns the two 
r o l l s  of f i l m  that  were picked up and 
which are related t o  the evidence uncov- 
ered in  the investigation and which were 
sent from the United States and he had 
arranged t o  have them shown in Mexico; 
that  he met Pablo Alvarado eight days ago 
when he was asking f o r  magazines a t  the 
Press Department of the Cuban abassy ;  
that  they talked about the contents of the 

Silvestre Enrique Marenco Martinez, 

"DANIEL CAMEJO GUANCHE," s ta tes  the  
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magazines and later they chatted in front 
of the Diana theater, where Alvarado came 
with two other youths; that he talked 
with them in a cafe and they told him 
that they had formed a revolutionary 

"THESE BOOKS ARE DYNAMITE." Julio Sanchez 
Vargas, Assistant Attorney General, pon- 
ders over "rable-rousing Communist propa- 
ganda. 

group to initiate armed struggle; that in 
a veiled way they told him they had car- 
ried out an assault in the State of 
Guerrero, but without giving him any ex- 
tensive explanation; that as ALVARADO and 
his comrades told him they were very 
short of funds, he told them he would try 
to obtain medicine to help them, advising 
them that they should organize themselves 
first because conditions did not exist in 
Mexico for armed struggle." 

ters" thus dated back o n l y  a week before 
his arrest (or "confession") and consist- 
ed of conversation on political topics. 

The two r o l l s  of film, which were 
given sensational play in the Mexican 
press as "proof" of the subversive aims 
of the "plotters," speak with especially 
telling force against the police and 
their frame-up. The two rolls are dupli- 
cates of "Time of the Locust" by Peter 
Gessner, a film about the war in Vietnam, 
and "FALN," a reportage on conditions in 
Venezuela and the guerrilla struggle. 

Camejo's connection with the "plot- 

Both films have been shown many times in 
the United States. 

That is not all. Both films have 
been shown publicly in Mexico. Wo show- 
ings were given on April 28 at the audi- 
torium "Justo Sierra" at the University 
of Mexico. Another showing was given 
July 2 at the National School of Archi- 
tecture, likewise at the University of 
Mexico. On both occasions considerable 
publicity was given to the showings, the 
turnout was heavy, and the reception among 
the students was very favorable. It would 
be interesting to know why the alert po- 
litical police did not seize the films at 
the time if it is illegal to show the 
Mexican people films that are easily avail- 
able in the United States. 

Why this new witch-hunt at this 
particular time? 

An interesting explanation is given 
by the Mexico City English-language news- 
paper The News. This sheet speaks all the 
more authoritatively in view of its ef- 
forts to bolster weak points in the frame- 
up by fixing them up in their own editori- 
al office. In reporting that the Mexican 
government may bring the "plot" to the 
attention of the United Nations, The News 
said July 22: 

"A high government spokesman called 
the group [of alleged plotters] 'not real- 
ly very important, as far as being a danger 
to the stability of the government. But it 
is one more indication that we are alert 
to such attempts, and no one is pulling 
the wool over our eyes.' 

"...There was speculation -- denied 
by the government -- that the arrests were 
in part a public relations gesture for 
other Latin American countries. These 
nations complain that Mexico's insistence 
on maintaining diplomatic relations with 
Cuba gives the Castro regime a base from 
which to direct subversive movements in 
other countries, protected by diplomatic 
immunity.,.. 

Mexico timed the announcement -- and gave 
it unusual publicity -- as an indication 
to its Latin American neighbors that the 
government is not soft on Castro-backed 
Communist guerrilla movements in other 
Latin American nations. 

"A government spokesman denied this 
played any part in the arrests, but Mexico 
traditionally keeps any such maneuvering 
secret. 

"'It was strictly an internal af- 
fair, and foreign policy considerations 
played no part in it,' the spokesman 
said. 

"There was speculation here that 

The interpretation offered by The 
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News is further strengthened by the re- 
port from New York that the Mexican con- 
sulates are blocking transit visas for 
presumed delegates to the Latin American 
Solidarity Conference which is to open 
July 31 in Havana. The report was denied 
by an unidentified spokesman of the Mex- 
ican government. He said that the govern- 
ment intended merely to enforce strict 
carrying out of all the regulations con- 
cerning issuing such visas. 

In practice, of course, this can 
mean such interminable delays as to ef- 
fectively block the transit of delegates 
via Mexico. 

from Santiago de Chile datelined July 23 
stating that Ultima Hora had learned 
that the Mexican embassy in Chile had 
canceled visas already issued to two Chil- 
ean socialist leaders who were consider- 
ing going to Cuba via Mexico in order to 
attend the OMS gathering in Havana. 

Leftist circles in Mexico City are 
watching closely to determine whether the 
current witch-hunt signals the beginning 
of a wave of McCarthyism on a major scale 
in Mexico, whether it is a move toward 
breaking off diplomatic relations with 
Cuba in response to pressure from the 
Johnson administration, or whether, as 
indicated by The News, it is a diplomatic 
gesture intended as a concession to U.S. 
imperialisin and its satellites in Latin 
America. 

The thirteen prisoners conducted 
themselves in exemplary fashion in face 
of the torture and the efforts to convert 
at least one of them into an abject tool 
of the prosecution that could be utilized 
to bolster the frame-up. Their feelings 
were well expressed by Nieto Castillo 
when he was permitted to make a statement 
before the judge. 

him as "thin, pale and apparently tired." 
He took out a sheet of paper on which he 
had penciled something. He laid this out 
on a desk, g?ve his age as 43, married, 
two children, an atheist and with an in- 
come varyi from 200 to 300 pesos a day 
[between U816 and #241. Excelsior then 
quoted part of his remarks as follows: 

"First of all, I state that this 
trial is something fabricated by the pub- 
lic authorities to intimidate and repress 
the people. 

Today's La Prensa carries a report 

The July 22 Excelsior described 

"!J!he only subversive agents here 
are the functionaries of the regime 
charged with upholding justice and solving 
problems in favor of a parasitic minor- 
ity.. . . " 

"I state that the only subversive 

not have the capacity to solve the prob- 
lems of the people and which employs vio- 
lence. I wish to state also that no accu- 
sation nor any concrete charge whatsoever 
has been made against me. 

&r, telling how he had been kidnapped 
by the police and held incommunicado, 
without food, and how he had no ties with 
the other defendants. 

He accused the Direccidn Federal de 
Seguridad of having kidnapped him along 
with the other defendants, and the Mexican 
Army of having beaten and tortured Adrib 
Campos Diaz until he lost consciousness, 
the public authorities with having uti- 
lized repressive measures in order to pro- 
tect the monopolies, and the city's mayor 
of having broken his word by condemning 
the strikers on the Peralvillo-Cozumel bus 
line to "perish from hunger. CNieto 
Castillo is a well-known labor attorney 
who served as counsel for the strikers. I 

He then attacked Fidel VelAzquez 
and Jesds Yurh of the Confederaci6n de 
Trabajadores de M6xico for selling out the 
rights of the workers and as corrupt lead- 
ers. He was quoted as concluding: 

rights of those who are struggling for a 
world without exploitation and it can con- 
vert the virtues of the defendants into 
crimes and the vices of the government 
into virtues. It can call us thieves, reb- 
els, assassins, guerrillas, subversives, 
but there is something they cannot change: 
the verdict of history. Let the government 
stop committing foul actions against the 
defendants. For-once let this government, 
instead of putting on theatrical acts and 
burning incense before the carriage used 
by Jukez uphold the laws laid down by our 
forefathers. "* 

In addition to being tortured, the 
thirteen defendants have been treated 
vilely by the prison authorities. They 
were given little food. "hey were left 
without cots, mattresses, sheets, blankets 
or pillows and have had to sleep on the 
icy concrete floor. They have been denied 
even shower facilities. When friends 
brought some of them blankets yesterday, 
the prison authorities refused to let them 
be taken inside. 

thirteen is high. Peter Camejo, who flew 
from Berkeley to visit his brother Daniel, 
reported yesterday that the thirteen were 
keenly interested in how the case was 
being reported since none of them had been 

He continued, according to Ekcel- 

"The government can violate the 

Nevertheless the morale of the 

* Mexico has been celebrating the centen- 
nial of Benito JuSrez's entry into Mexico 
after defeating the French invaders. element is the present regh; which does 
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given access t o  newspapers. The po l i t i ca l  
prisoners already there,  such as  Rico 
G a l h  and Adolfo Gilly, were able t o  con- 
vey greetings t o  them and assure them of 
t he i r  f u l l  solidarity.  

E f f o r t s  are now underway in Mexico 
City t o  s e t  up a defense committee and t o  
seek aid f o r  the prisoners and the i r  fam- 

i l i e s .  Enrique Ortega Arenas, a well-known 
c i v i l  l i b e r t i e s  attorney, has agreed t o  
represent a l l  the defendants. Collabora- 
t ing  w i t h  him i s  Hector Castro, who en- 
tered the case i n  behalf of Daniel Camejo 
when friends sought h i s  help i n  locating 
Camejo a f t e r  he disappeared July 17. One 
of the defendants, Jose Luis Calva Tdllee 
also asked Estela Jimdnez Esponda t o  take 
charge of h i s  defense. 

WITCH-HUNT PRISONERS CHARGE BRUTAL PHYSICAL AND MENTAL TORTURE 

Mexico City 

The thir teen victims of Mexico's 
l a t e s t  witch-hunt were given the i r  f irst  
opportunity t o  make public declarations 
on July 21 a f t e r  being publicly condemned 
by the prosecuting attorney and the venal 
dai ly  press without a hearing. A l l  of  
them denounced the police f o r  i n f l i c t ing  
the most brutal  physical and mental t o r -  
ture  on them. Twelve of them, who had 
signed "confessions" under duress, repu- 
diated them. The thirteenth held out 
against putting h i s  name down. 

fore Federal Judge Francisco Pavdn Vascon- 
celos, the alleged Ydeological" leader 
of the thir teen,  A d h  Nieto Casti l lo,  
(another alleged "ideological" leader, 
Javier Fuentes Gutigrrez, the owner of a 
bookstore featuring pro-Chinese and other 
l e f t i s t  l i t e r a tu re ,  i s  a t  present v i s i t -  
ing China) s ta ted tha t  he had been kid- 
napped by the police on July 12. He was 
submitted t o  endless tor ture ,  he said,  t o  
compel him t o  confess t o  something "about 
which I did not know anything." 

"I was held incommunicado a l l  t h i s  
time," he said. A s  fo r  the other prison- 
e rs ,  "I never saw them before i n  my 
l i f e .  'I 

One of the prisoners, Jose Luis 
Calva Tdllez, was i n  bad physical shape. 
He was reported t o  have suffered several 
broken r i b s .  After the hearing, A d r i h  
Campos Diaz was taken t o  the prison in- 
firmary coughing blood. 

placed before h i m  by the police, Calva 
Idl lez  said, "I signed because they 
brought in my wife and said they would 
k i l l  her. Then I f e l t  the barrel  of a pis- 
t o l  a t  my head." 

The Salvadorean, Silvestre Enri- 
que Marenco, said: "With each kick or 
punch a t  my head, they ordered me, 'Say 
yes; tay yes , '  un t i l  I l o s t  conscious- 
ness. 

In the hearing, which was held be- 

Telling about the "confession" 

The main "evidence" presented by 
the police, aside from tons of books, mag- 

azines and pamphlets seized i n  a ra id  on 
the "El Primer Paso" bookstore, consists 
solely of the "confessions" extorted under 
torture.  They therefore play a key role  i n  
the frame-up. 

The nature of the "confessions" and 
what the prisoners had t o  say about them 
are c lear ly  indicated in a rhsum6 of the 
hearing published by the Mexico City El- 
D i a  (July 221, a paper which, i f  anything, 
leans i n  the direction of the Dlaz Ordaz 
government,although it is  the most objec- 
t ive  of the dai l ies .  The following i s  a 
translation of the f u l l  text :  

* * *  
Full Text of Rdsum6 

RaGl Contreras Alchtara :  Charged 
w i t h  conspiracy, invi t ing [not inci t ing]  
rebellion, c r h i n a l  association, damage t o  
the property of others through an explosion 
and contemplated robbery. 

the ac ts  imputed t o  him and complained 
that  the declaration at t r ibuted t o  him 
was obtained through physical and mental 
torture.  

a t  l2:3O p.m. The declaration he had made 
before the Direcci6n Federal de Seguridad 
[Federal Bureau of Security] and the agent 
of the Ministerio Hbl ico  Federal [Federal 
Public Ministry] i n  the F'rocuradurla Gen- 
e ra l  de l a  Rhpublica [Department of Jus- 
t i c e  of the Republic] was read t o  him. 

From t h i s  it w a s  learned tha t  he 
knows Daniel Martinez, Angel Ruiz Marentes, 
Eduardo Fuentes de l a  Fuente and Jose Luis 
Calva TBllez ( a l l  of them implicated i n  
the matters under investigation), w i t h  
whom f o r  various reasons he struck up a 
friendship. 

He identified himself ideologically 
w i t h  the Movimiento Marxista Leninista 
Mexican0 [Mexican Marxist-Leninist Move- 
ment], whose basic aim is  t o  overthrow the 
federal government by means o f  a c i v i l  w a r ,  
i f  t h i s  should prove necessary. 

He denied having participated i n  

He began h i s  preparatory declaration 

Eking employed by the bookstore 



-723- 

belonging t o  the engineer Javier Fuentes, 
he knew of the monthly receipts  of dol-  
lars and pounds s te r l ing  tha t  were sent 
t o  the engineer Fuentes from the People's 
Republic of China. Being i n  charge of the 
accounts of  the enterprise he knew tha t  
the outlay of money was greater than the 
income, yet the s to re ' s  f inancial  condi- 
t ion  was good. 

The defendant, said the declara- 
t ion,  asked the engineer Fuentes about 
the way the money was used and a l i t t l e  
l a t e r  he was t o l d  that  he w a s  working 
w i t h  regular guerr i l las  i n  Guerrero and 
tha t  the expenses were paid by represen- 
ta t ives  of People's China. 

pamphlets tha t  were being circulated pri-  
marily on the campuses of the country and 
which recommended tha t  the nation's prob- 
lems be solved by means of  w a r .  

In October 1965 he joined the 
group, dis t r ibut ing some books, un t i l  he 
was placed i n  charge of  the bookstore 
Primer Paso, owned by the engineer Fuen- 
tes .  

signature on the declaration made before 
the Direcci6n Federal de Seguridad, which 
he had r a t i f i e d  before the agent of the 
Ministerio a b l i c o  Federal. Nevertheless, 
he denied tha t  these declarations had 
been made of h i s  f ree  w i l l ;  he said that 
he had been kidnapped by agents of the 
DFS, tha t  h i s  hands had been t i ed  and he 
had been beaten. They had blindfolded h i m  
and put a sack over h i s  head and driven 
him i n  an automobile t o  a private home 
where they continued t o  beat him. He 
showed the secretary of the Court  the 
black and blue marks on h i s  l e f t  a r m  and 
the broken t h i r d  molar  on the upper r igh t  
jaw which he said were caused by blows. 

t o  k i l l  him unless he signed the declara- 
tions. Since Thursday July 13 he had been 
held incommunicado. The medical service 
of the Chcel  Preventiva del  DF [Preven- 
t ive  Prison of the Federal District1 knew 
about the in jur ies  t o  which he was cal l -  
ing attention, he said. He s ta ted tha t  
the doctor who examined him t o l d  h i m  it 
would be best i f  he t o l d  the judge tha t  
the contusions were the r e su l t  of a f a l l .  

He declared tha t  the agents took 
him t o  a lower f l o o r  i n  the house where 
he was being held t o  beat him. Then they 
took h i m  upstairs  t o  sign the declaration 
and when he would refuse they would take 
him downstairs t o  continue beating him. 

Since he was kept blindfolded a l l  
the time, he said that  he was not able t o  
identify e i ther  the house o r  the agents 
who beat him and presented the declara- 
t ion.  

He added that  he knew about the 

He acknowledged tha t  it w a s  h i s  

He then s ta ted tha t  they threatened 

He did not accept as  h i s  the dec- 
la ra t ion  tha t  had been read and s ta ted 
tha t  when the time came he would make the 
declarations he considered pertinent be- 
fore the judge i n  charge of the t r i a l ,  i n  
the second d i s t r i c t  i n  penal matters. 

* * *  

Eduardo Fuentes de l a  Fuente: 
Charged with consDirac7. invi t ing rebel- 
lion; criminal association, damage t o  the 
property of others through an explosion 
and contemplated robbery. 

He denied any participation what- 
soever i n  the deeds at t r ibuted t o  h i m  and 
complained that  the declarations read by 
the court were wrung from h i m  by means o f  
interminable torture and threats  of death 
t o  him and h i s  family. 

He is 19 years old,  i s  a sixth-year 
student i n  the preparatory school of the 
National University. In  addition t o  study- 
ing he i s  a sales  agent f o r  books f o r  the 
bookstore owned by the engineer Fuentes. 
H i s  wages are minimal. 

The declarations he had made on the 
15, 17 and 18 of  the current month were 
read t o  h i m .  The first one was before the 
assis tant  federal director of Seguridad 
and the l a s t  two before the agent of the 
Ministerio Xb l i co  Federal. 

While the declarations were being 
read, he t o l d  the secretary of the Court  
t h a t  he did not know anything about what 
was said i n  them and that  they had no 
va l id i ty  due t o  the way they were obtained. 
The following points s tood out i n  the dec- 
larat ion:  

For some time he had known Radl 
Contreras, Marenco and Jose Luis  Calva 
TCBllez, as well as the engineer Javier 
Fuentes, w i t h  whom he worked i n  the book- 
store owned by the l a t t e r .  

He said tha t  he was fu l ly  convinced 
tha t  due t o  the rottenness of  the govern- 
ment i n  Mexico the problems of the people 
could not be solved, that  he sought a rad- 
i c a l  solution t o  the i r  needs. 

of  Victor Rico G a l &  was smashed, another 
one surged up immediately, ra is ing the 
banners of the people, betrayed by the 
government which, i f  it did emanate f rom 
the Revolution o f  1910, had brought about 
the bourgeoisification of the country's 
leaders. 

He stated that  he w a s  i n  the moun- 
t a ins  i n  Guerrero when the attack was 
carried out against the mili tary vehicle, 
Which they t r ied  t o  blow up by means of a 
bomb placed i n  the highway, but since the 
operation fa i led ,  they could not seize 
e i ther  the money or the arms which the 

Because of t h i s ,  i f  the movement 
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truck w a s  transporting. 

He signed t h i s  declaration on 
July 15 and r a t i f i e d  it on the 17th be- 
fore the Ministerio Pfiblico Federal. On 
the 18th he w a s  again brought before t h i s  
department and from the declarations 
which he formulated, which were read t o  
him now, the fo l lowing  points stood out: 

He dedicated himself t o  dissemin- 
a t ing propaganda of a Marxist-Leninist 
nature, mainly among students, t o  whom he 
so ld  books published in the People's Re- 
public of China and distributed here by 
means of the business owned by the engi- 
neer Fuentes. 

He said he w a s  convinced of the 
t ru th  of the Marxist doctrine and that 
i t s  objective w a s  t o  change the present 
government of the Republic f o r  one based 
on the proletar ia t ;  tha t  is, controlled 
by the people. The changes could be car- 
r i ed  out by means of armed struggle. 

He added tha t  Josd Luis Calva 
T6llez w a s  the in te l lec tua l  leader of the 
group t o  which he belonged and that he 
had heard news about the formation of the 
Liga Obrero-Estudiantil [Worker-Student 
League]. 

Acapulco t o  meet Calva 16llez and Marenco, 
who had prepared the attack on the m i l i -  
t a ry  transport and from whom he had not 
received any news. Both of them told him 
tha t  the plan had been carried out, but 
they did not succeed in seizing the a r m s  
and the money. 

He acknowledged tha t  the signatures 
on the sheets of the declarations were h i s  
but not the statements they contained. 

He said tha t  he w a s  kidnapped on 
July 14 a t  the home of Calva Tdllez a t  
7:30 p.m. They t i ed  h i s  hands and blind- 
folded him and then took h i m  i n  a s ta t ion  
wagon t o  a cabin i n  the suburbs. 

There he was beaten, he stated,  fo r  
f o u r  days. They burned h i s  a r m s  and shoul- 
ders w i t h  c igaret tes  while they threatened 
t o  k i l l  him unless he signed the declara- 
t ion  and they indicated tha t  they would 
k i l l  h i s  family i f  he refused. 

said, he had l o s t  six k i l o s  [about 13  
pounds1 due t o  the meager amount of food 
given him. He charged the agents of the 
Direcci6n Federal de Seguridad w i t h  hav- 
ing beaten and tortured him and said he 
was able t o  recognize some of them because 
the blindfold f e l l  o f f  once. 

He declared that he went by bus t o  

During the time he w a s  held, he 

He s ta ted f ina l ly  i n  the Court tha t  
those detained are being treated arbi t rar-  
i l y ,  since they do not know what they are 
charged w i t h  although they continue t o  be 

tortured. He said tha t  when the time came, 
he would make a declaration in the t r ia l .  

* * *  

Manuel Mdndez Bravo: Charged wi th  
conspiracy, criminal association, damage 
t o  the property of others through an ex- 
plosion and contemplated robbery. 

He denied a l l  the charges and 
stated that as  a resu l t  of the blows he 
had suffered, he had t o  be treated yester- 
day i n  the hospital  of La Raza because of 
great d i f f icu l ty  in breathing. 

He said that  on Saturday July 15 he 
was kidnapped by agents of the Direcci6n 
Federal de Seguridad, t i ed  and beaten, h i s  
eyes being blindfolded. 

years old. He disavowed the declarations 
read t o  him and which he signed before 
the DFS and r a t i f i e d  before the Ministerio 
P6blico Federal because of threats  of 
death from those holding him. 

From these declarations before the 
DFS, the following stands out: 

"hat he had known Jose Luis Calva 
Idl lez  fo r  two and a half years, tha t  he 
agreed w i t h  him t o  organize a group of 
students in the Coyoacb preparatory 
school, where the defendant was studying, 
i n  order t o  t r a i n  them as urban guerr i l las .  

Calva told them tha t  they were going 
t o  learn how t o  handle explosives and home- 
made incendiary bombs. He w a s  invited t o  
enter the Liga Obrero-Estudiantil and 
other groups in order t o  solve the prob- 
lems which the government creates t h r o  
i t s inept i tude  i n  attending t o  the deman s 
of the people. 

He said he knew C h a r  Catalh, who 
prepared some explosives, as well as Hugo 
Uriarte. 

a l l  i ts par ts  on July 16 before the Minis- 
t e r io  Hbl ico  Federal, but yesterday Mdn- 
dez Bravo, before the secretary of the 
Court  in the Second Distr ic t  i n  penal mat- 
t e r s ,  disavowed it. 

He w a s  born i n  Nayarit and is  24 

Yh 

This declaration was r a t i f i e d  in 

He indicated that  he would amplify 
h i s  preparatory declarations before the 
judge in charge of the case. 

* * *  

A d r i b  Campos Diaz:  Charged w i t h  
conspiracy, criminal association, damage 
t o  the property of others through an ex- 
plosion and contemplated robbery. 

He denied the charges imputed t o  
him and complained that he had been beat- 
en, including on the head, by agents of 
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the Direccidn Federal de Seguridad. 

He was born in Guerrero and said 
tha t  he had never l e f t  h i s  vi l lage,  where 
he worked the land belonging t o  h i s  fa- 
ther. He denied knowing those implicated 
in the case. Since he did not know how t o  
read o r  write, he signed the papers w i t h  
the thumbprint of h i s  right hand. 

From the declarations read t o  him, 
it is  inferred tha t  Calva Vallejo and 
Marenco t o l d  him t o  dig the hole i n  which 
a battery f i l l e d  w i t h  explosives was 
placed which were l a t e r  detonated t o  blow 
up the Army truck which carried a l o t  of 
money and a r m s .  

The plan w a s  t o  take advantage of 
the confusion t o  seize the money and the 
a r m s  of the soldiers ,  but due t o  the f ac t  
t ha t  the troops were not k i l led ,  they 
decided t o  leave, but not without having 
seen a woman who was r iding i n  the truck 
w i t h  a baby in her a r m s ,  f ly ing through 
the air .*  

The declaration says that  he h id  
in the h i l l s  and did not again get in 
touch w i t h  h i s  fellow defendants, who 
v is i ted  him t o  inform him tha t  they were 
preparing a new revolution t o  overthrow 
the government of the Republic. 

tha t  a l l  the admissions made in the dec- 
la ra t ion  were fa l se ,  a t t r ibu t ing  them t o  
the Direccidn Federal de Seguridad and 
the Procuradurla. 

He denied a l l  the charges and said 

* * *  

Pablo Alvarado Barrera, a normal- 
schoolteacher,  was called t o  make h i s  
statement before the secretary, Ramdn 
Anetk Bermadez, but refused t o  do so ,  ad- 
ducing the same as h i s  comrades: t h a t  the 
declarations made July 17 before the 
Direcci6n Federal de Seguridad and July 18 
before the agent of the Ministerio Rlblico 
Federal de l a  Procuraduria, were presented 
t o  him t o  sign with threats  and moral and 
physical violence. 

The said papers contain declara- 
t ions signpd by Pablo Alvarado and estab- 
l i s h  tha t  on last  June 23 he attended a 
meeting in Calva's house in which an as- 
sault w a s  planned on the Coyoach branch 
of the Banco de Industria y Comercio. 

going t o  China, was present. Pablo said 
tha t  he asked Nieto f o r  some money t o  
make a t r i p  t o  Chiapas and he gave h i m  a 
thousand pesos CUSS801; despite what had 

Jaime Palencia, who said he w a s  

* None of the other versions of the al-  
leged assault report t h i s ,  a l l  the of- 
f i c i a l  accounts s ta t ing  tha t  no one w a s  
injured. -- "ranslator. 

been offered by Calva and other leaders 
of the movement, those in charge arrived 
i n  Chiapas and did not f ind anybody wi th  
whom they could proceed. 

In another par t  of Pablo Alvarado's 
declaration he says that  on June 13  he 
v is i ted  Calva a t  h i s  home and was informed 
by h i m  t h a t  they had ju s t  dynamited a m i l i -  
t a ry  transport i n  Guerrero; tha t  the chief 
of ac t iv i t i e s  in Guerrero turned out t o  be 
the deputy Estrada V i l l a ,  who was i n  con- 
t a c t  w i t h  the chiefs of the Mixteca t r ibes .  
That the deponent went t o  Oaxaca, receiv- 
ing from Estrada V i l l a  various medicines; 
t ha t  while there,  the deponent s e t  up a 
school, i n  the town of Tlacoachistlahuaca; 
that  federal forces moved into J i c a y h  and 
the indigenous groups organized f o r  rebel- 
l i on  disintegrated; tha t  when he was in- 
formed about t h i s  item, Estrada V i l l a  be- 
came angry asking why they hadn't r i sen  
against the army. This declaration was not 
r a t i f i e d  by Pablo Alvarado f o r  the reasons 
already indicated. 

* * *  
A d h  Nieto C a s t i l l o ,  considered t o  

be one of the in te l lec tua l  directors of 
the subversive movement, w a s  par t  of the 
l a s t  group t o  appear before the judge t o  
make a declaration. Concerning the pr ior  
investigations carried out by the Direc- 
cidn Federal de Seguridad and the Minis- 
t e r i o  Hb l i co  Federal, he refused t o  sign 
any declaration whatsoever. 

Upon being questioned i f  he wished 
t o  make any declaration on the charges 
against him, he s ta ted tha t  the legal  pro- 
cess being ressed against h i m  and the 
other defengants w a s  prefabricated by the 
public authori t ies  i n  order t o  intimidate 
the people and h i m  personally. He t e s t i -  
f ied  tha t  no p r i o r  investigation had been 
conducted against him and that  he did not 
know any of  the others against whom the 
proceedings were directed, i n  addition he 
had never had any t i e s  wi th  them. mere 
ex is t s  no accusation, no charge against me, 
I say, so  that  I f ind myself detained un- 
jus t ly ,  having been kidnapped and held f o r  
days in order t o  force me t o  shut up and 
stop defending the rights of the workers. 

* * *  

JesGs C6sar C a t a l h  Sbnchez, born 
i n  Acapulco, Guerrero, student a t  the 
University, -did not acknowledge the dec- 
larat ions he made before the Direcci6n 
Federal de Seguridad and the Procuraduria 
de l a  Rdpublica because, he said,  they 
were wrung from him by violence. 

According t o  the said declarations, 
C d s a r  Catalh w a s  not i n  agreement on 
carrying out a revolution s o  precipitously, 
despite which he helped the group t o  orga- 
nize the peasants and agreed t o  take charge 
of buying a r m s .  He said he knew Jose Luis 
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Calva and A d b  Nieto, the l a t t e r  through 
the aid which he sol ic i ted from the group 
f o r  the truck drivers '  s t r ike  on the 
Peralvillo-Cozumel l ine.  

Before the judge he s ta ted that  he 
was waiting for  the report of the medical 
service of the Preventive Prison t o  prove 
tha t  he had been beaten by those who had 
apprehended h i m .  

He acknowled ed tha t  a t  the Fro- 
curadurla de l a  Rep a blica  he had not been 
submitted t o  physical violence. 

* * *  

Hugo David Uriarte y Bonilla, an 
employeeof the general management of pay- 
ments a t  the Secretarla de Hacienda y 
C r d d i t o  Hbl ico ,  was charged w i t h  conspir- 
acy, invit ing rebell ion,  criminal associ- 
ation, damage t o  the property of others 
through an explosion and contemplated rob- 
bery. 

Before the judge i n  charge, he re- 
fused t o  r a t i f y  the declarations he made 
before the Direcci6n General de Seguridad 
and the Procuradurla de l a  Repfiblica, ac- 
cording t o  which the defendant served as  
general coordinator of the movement and 
instructor of the urban guerr i l las ,  a l -  
leging that  they were wrung f rom h i m  by 
violence. 

* * *  

Josd Luis Calva TBllez, charged 
with conspiracy, invit ing rebell ion,  crim- 
ina l  association, damage t o  the property 
of others through an explosion and con- 
templated robbery. 

he gave before the Direccidn General de 
Seguridad and the Procuradurla de l a  
Repfiblica, whi.ch were read t o  him, s ta t -  
ing that  he was coerced physically and 
morally. 

He was detained f o r  f ive days i n  
h i s  home, located a t  Mitla 531, Colonia 
Marvarte, where the group t o  which he 
belonged met. 

He denied a l l  the charges imputed 
t o  him. 

He did not r a t i f y  the declarations 

* * *  

Enrique Escudero Mastache, born i n  
Chilpancingo, 21-year-old student, a 
f irst-year pupil a t  the Technical Indus- 
t r i a l  School, l iving on funds sent h i m  by 
h i s  parents, disavowed h i s  declarations 
made before the agents of the Direcci6n 
Federal de Seguridad and the Ministerio 
Hbl ico  de l a  Procuraduria, alleging tha t  
he was forced t o  sign by violence. In the 
said declarations it was indicated that  
he knew Calva through s i m i l a r  ideological 

views, but h i s  a t t i tude  of trying t o  pre- 
c ip i ta te  a rebell ion always seemed bad t o  
him. He said he a l s o  knew two of Calva's 
brothers, i n  the State of Guerrero. The 
deponent added that  he o n l y  agreed t o  work 
on propaganda and t o  dis t r ibute  it. He in- 
dicated tha t  he was friendly w i t h  Pablo 
Alvarado and David Uriarte, who were al-  
ways talking about armed rebellion. After 
h i s  declarations were read t o  h i m ,  he re- 
fused t o  answer the questions of the pub- 
l i c  minister, the lawyer Ferntbdez Estrada. 

* * *  

Mime1 Angel Flores Bernal. He d id  
not acknowledge the signature appearing 
on h i s  declaration given before the Direc- 
ci6n Federal de Segueidad, because, ac- 
cording t o  him, he was compelled t o  sign 
it. 

He suffers from epilepsy. 

He s e l l s  books i n  general. Married. 

He said he had been kidnapped and 
held f o r  fou r  days. 

* * *  

Daniel Camejo Guanche. Accused of 
the crimes of conspiracy, invi t ing rebel- 
l ion ,  criminal association, damage t o  the 
property of others through an explosion 
and contemplated robbery. In  addition, be- 
cause of being a foreigner, he i s  subject 
t o  the penalties provided by the General 
Population Law. 

indicated tha t  he was tortured physically 
and mentally by agents o f  the Direcci6n 
Federal de Seguridad, who held h i m  incom- 
municado. 

He denied a l l  the above charges and 

Under coercion, he added, the f irst  
declaration w a s  wrung from h i m  which he had 
t o  r a t i f y  before the Ministerio Nbl ico  
Federal under threat of death. 

H i s  statement was s h o r t ,  he said he 
was a Venezuelan by b i r t h  and had resided 
i n  Mexico f o r  on ly  a shor t  time. 

t o  h i m  it was learned that  he had offered 
direct  a id  t o  the Movimiento Marxista- 
Leninista de Mexico t o  overthrow the gov- 
ernment, and teach urban and rura l  guer- 
r i l l a  war and put a t  the disposition of 
the guerr i l las  big contributions of medi- 
cines when the movement started.  

viction, a doctrine which he was teaching 
t o  the group of defendants. 

larat ions because, according t o  him, they 
were fabricated by agents of the DFS, who 
compelled h i m  t o  sign them. 

From h i s  declaration which was read 

He said he was a Tro tskyis t  by con- 

Camejo Guanche disavowed these dec- 
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The lawyer defending him told him 
to state everything he bpew about the 
case, but he refused, declaring that he 
would do so in the course of the trial 
and that if he was not doing it now "it 
is because of the bad condition in which 
I find myself after so much torture." 

* * *  

Silvestre Enrique Plarenco Martinez. 
Of Salvadorean nationality. He did not 
ratify any part of his declarations. 

atheist, a public accountant. 

by the engineer Javier hentes. 

[less than USbOO~. In addition he re- 

He is 36 years old, a bachelor, an 

He worked in the bookstore owned 

His month1 income was 1,200 pesos 

ceived money from home. 

cause the crime charged against him car- 
ries more than five years in prison. 

to defend him. 

viting rebellion, criminal association, 
damage to the property of others through 
an explosion and contemplated robbery. He 
faces penal sentences for the above crimes 
and those cited by Article 95 Paragraph I11 
of the General Population Law. 

and taken to a house, whose location he 
does not recall because he was blindfolded, 
where he was kicked and beaten by agents of 
the Direccidn Federal de Seguridad. 

He was not able to obtain bail be- 

The lawyer Enrique Ortega Arenas is 

He was charged with conspiracy, in- 

He complained that he was kidnapped 

WHAT HcNAMARA SAID AJ?TER HIS TRIPS 'Po VIETNAM 

[The following article appeared in December, 1963 -- "I am optimistic 
year. Operations against the Communists 
from here on will be many and will be ef- 
fective. It 

the Philadelphia Inquirer, July 13, 1967.1 over progress to be made during the coming 
* * *  

NEW YORK, July 12 (Associated 
Press) -- Back from his ninth visit to 
South Vietnam since 1962, Defense Secre- 
tary Robert S. McNamara said Wednesday, 
"I can't comment on what additional 
troops, if any, will be sent" to Vietnam. 

But he said there are "large op- 
portunities for increasing the effective- 
ness of our existing forces" and spoke of 
"reducing the ratio of support to combat 
forces" -- a reference to the situation 
which finds many more behind-the-front 
troops than combat forces in Vietnam. 

Of the Vietcong and North Vietnam- 
ese, the Defense Secretary said: "They 
are barely able, as best we can tell, by 
continued infiltration from the North and 
recruitment in the South to offset the 
very heavy losses that they are suffer- 

Here is what McNamara had to say 

ing. 

after each of his previous trips to Viet- 
nam: 

May, 1962 -- The United States had 
"no plan for introducing combat forces 
into South Vietnam. The South Vietnamese 
face a long war, not of months but of 
years. 

Keptember, 1 6 In a joint 
statement w i t h n  42G-  ell D. Taylor, 
Presidential military adviser, expressed 
his belief that "the major part of the 
U.S.  militar task can be completed by 
the end of 1$65. 'I 

Harch. 1964 -- "I did not meet a 
single responsible official who doesn't 
belleve thkt if a proper effort is made 
victory can be obtained. The path to vic- 
tory may be hard. Bere is no magic for- 
mula f o r  winning an anti-guerrilla war." 

Max, 1y -- It may be necessary 
to increase t e 15,000-man U.S. military 
training force in South Vietnam, but "I- 
think, on balance, the number is not 
likely to increase substantially. "here 
will be both increases and decreases as- 
sociated with the strengthening of the 
Vietnamese forces. I' 

July, 1962 -- "Over-all, the situa- 
tion continues to be serious. As a matter 
of fact, in many aspects there has been a 
deterioration since I was here last, 15 
months ago. But the picture is not all 
black by any means. I' 

losing the war...The decision of the Viet- 
cong to stand and fight expresses their 
determination to carry on the conflict. 
It leads to one conclusion -- that it will 
be a long war. I' 

November, 1965 -- "We have stopped 

October, 1966 -- "I saw nothing that 
indicates any need for a change in the rate 
of deployment of U.S. forces in the months 
ahead. !be military operations have prog- 
ressed very satisfactorily during the past 
year. The rate of progress has exceeded 
our expectations." 
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WILADELPIIIA PROFESSORS CIRCULB'PE &ppEBL FOR HUGO B U N C O  

Six professors a t  the University 
of Pennsylvania and Temple University in 
Philadelphia were the signers of a l e t t e r  
circulated in the Pennsylvania area l a s t  
month. The l e t t e r  appealed t o  other prom- 
inent academicians t o  s i  a message t o  

Peru asking f o r  the release of Hugo 
Blanco and h i s  fellow prisoners. More 
than 30 signatures were obtained from 
professors and other academic figures. 

President Francisco Bela E de T e r r y  of 

In the i r  appeal, the original six 

"We are writing t o  you on behalf 

professors explained: 

o f  Hugo Blanco, a Peruvian 
f igh ter  f o r  the ri  common man, 
now imprisoned by the d i c t a to r i a l  govern- 
ment of h i s  native country and facing 
possible summary execution." 

Blanco's work as a peasant organizer, h i s  
a r r e s t ,  long  imprisonment and trial be- 
fore a mil i tary court, the professors ask 
the i r  colleagues t o  " jo in  t h i s  interna- 
t iona l  campaign t o  save a brave and hu- 
mane man's l i f e  and become a signer of a 
l e t t e r  from the Philadelphia area t o  the 
President of Peru demanding immediate re- 
lease f o r  Blanco. " 

Pointing t o  the urgency of the ap- 
peal,  the six warn: 

After explaining the facts of 

"Only h i s  death, the government 
f ee l s ,  w i l l  close the books on a figure 
commanding so much popular support. The 
mil i tary court is only t es t ing  the w i n d s ,  
waiting for an opportune moment t o  catch 
unawares the Peruvian people and defend- 
e r s  of civil  l i b e r t i e s  and human rights 
around the world. Then they w i l l  murder 
Hugo Blanco. 'I 

Robert Rutman, Dept. of Chemistry, Univer- 
s i t y  of Pennsylvda;  Prof .  Leo Hurvitch, 
Psychology Department, University of 
Pennsylvania; Prof. Thomas Bradley, 
Swarthmore College; Prof. Gaylord Leroy, 
English Depar nt, %mple University; 
Prof. C a r l  Niebyl, Department of Wzsiness 
Administration, Temple University; and 
Prof. Edward Herman, Department of Pi- 
nance, University of Pennsylvania. 

Meanwhile in Madison, Wisconsin, 
200 students braved a rainstorm t o  par- 
t i c ipa t e  in a salute  t o  Cuba July 26. 
Organized by the Young Social is t  Alliance, 
the meeting a t  the University of Wiscon- 
sin heard an appeal for the l ibera t ion  of 
a l l  Latin-American po l i t i ca l  prisoners, 
including AmBrico Martfn and FBlix Leonet 
in Venezuela, Hugo Blanco i n  Peru, RBgis 
Debray and Hugo Gonz&es Moacoso in 
Bolivia, Adolfo Gilly in Mexico and the 
new victims of the Mexican witch-hunt 
recently arrested there. 

The appeal w a s  signed by Prof. 

SUMMER SCHEDULE 

World Outlook is  now on its summer schedule. This 

With the f a l l  we w i l l  resume our regular weekly 

means publication every other week on the average. 

schedule. 
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